NIHAL SHAIKH

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGNER PROJECT COORDINATOR



Profile

I am a person with positive attitude, self-confidence, quick learner, who also works whole heartedly in each and every activity taken up and thereby would also like to achieve excellence in it. I would consider myself to be a work oriented person having assests of intellectual knowledge, sociability and a favor to do work in any atmosphere. During the last 7 years with every employer, I have been successfully taking projects from concept to completion. I possess excellent drawing and presentation skills, and i am conversant with all key fields of Interior Designing.

As a good team player who is open to working in a fast paced environment with demanding deadlines, I can quickly create superb individual conceptual designs, On top of this I possess excellent communication skills and will be very comfortable liaising directly with clients.

Phone:

+974 66608003

Email ID:

nihalshaikhqa@gmail.com

Website

https://www.behance.net/gallery/118278669/Portfolio

Address:

Retaj Al Rabiya, Al-Sadd, Qatar.

Education

2013 - 2016

Mangalore University

B.Sc in Interior Design

2011 - 2013

St.Aloysius College

CSBA (Commerce)

Computer Science, Statistics, Business Studies and Accountancy

2016

CADD Centre

Professional in Architectural Design

Job Experience (8 Years)

Feb 2019 - May 2021, July 2022 - June 2023 Architectural and Interior Designer / Project Coordinator Creu Concept

- 1. Worked as 3d Designer and site supervisor for almost 4 years.
 - 2. Worked closely with Designers and engineers to ensure coordination design effort is maintained.
 - **3.** Coordinating the building engineering fields to achieve adequate and applicable solutions in terms of construction.
 - **4.** Coordinating and monitoring the engineering progress in synchronization with site requirements and project planning.
 - Coordinated drawings with all field of construction to ensure executable drawings and transmittals to site engineers.
 - **6.** Participate in management and weekly meetings and contributing to planning and coordinating the project resources.
 - 7. Site coordination and follow-up for the benefit of the project quality and project milestones.
- 8. Coordinate with project's departments (Construction, commercial and procurement) for progress of the project.

Major Projects designed and supervised for:

All Starlink Retail Stores, Doha.

Starlink and Ooredoo office spaces and call centres, Doha.

Zulal Wellness Resort and Spas, Al Ruwais.

Torba Farm, Al Khor.

Torba Store, Duhail.

More Chocolte Shop, Al Sadd.

Royal Cup Cafe, Lusail.

and other residential and commercial spaces.

May 2021 - July 2022 Architectural Designer

ConMarble / Visual Projects

- 1. Desgined and assisted in all the projects with the technichal team and the managers.
- 2. Coordinating the building engineering fields to achieve adequate and applicable solutions in terms of construction.
- **3.** Coordinate the engineering activities of the unit with other units in the project (Client, Consultant and Subcontractors).
- **4.** Coordinated drawings with all field of construction to ensure executable drawings and transmittals to site engineers.
- Site coordination and follow-up for the benefit of the project quality and project milestones.
- 6. Coordinate with the Engineering Consultant (Structure, MEP) for applicable architectural solutions and coordination for the implementation of required technical project details / systems.

Major Projects designed and supervised for:

Qetaifan Island, Lusail.

Doha Oasis, Doha.

Hamad International Airport, Doha.

Panda Zoo, Al Khor.

All types of event designs for businesses and weddings, and other residential and commercial spaces.

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGNER PROJECT COORDINATOR

Skills

1. 2D Drafting

Autocad Sketchup Layout

2.3D designing 3ds Max / Revit Sketchup

3.3D rendering

Enscape Lumion Vray

Photoshop

InDesign Illustrator

5. MS Office

Word Excel Powerpoint



000000000

••••••

000000000

4.Image Editing

0000000000 000000000 **00000**0000

000000000 0000000000 000000000

References

Mohammed Al Khater

CEO

E-Mail: malkhater@creuconcept.com Creu Concept Al Sadd, Doha.

Ahmad Abdel Majed

E-Mail: ahmad@conmarble.com ConMarble Design Studios Lusail, Doha.

Kevin Xavier Vas

CEO

E-Mail: kevinxvas@gmail.com **DIA Design Studios** Mangalore, India.

Interests

■ Travelling ■ Music (Playing Keyboard)

Playing sports like Cricket and Basketball

Cooking Gaming Photography

Languages Known

English ■ Hindi ■Kannada

Malayalam Arabic (Fair)

Job Experience

June 2016 - Dec 2018

Architectural and Interior Designer

DIA Design Studio / LUMAH Designers

- 1. Design and supervision of the projects.
- 2. Preparing BOQ, execution drawings and specifications.
- 3. Direct a team of architects and assisting in the monitoring and supervision of the projects progress.
- 4. Site supervision, monitoring of sub contractors with inspection to quality and deliverables by the site teams.
- 5. Developing engineering solutions and details that are good for execution with assistance in providing engineering solutions.
- 6. Submit project planning to the Site Sub contractors to maitain a smooth progress of the works considering possible delays and risks that might affect the milestones.

Major Projects designed and supervised for:

Beach House for GDK designs, Goa, India.

Paradise Farm, Goa, India.

All types of residentials and commercial projects for

Plama Developers, Mangalore, India.

Froth on Top Restaurant, Mangalore, India.

Koyla Restaurant, Mangalore, India.

Highlight Lighting Studio, Mangalore, India.

Drive 2 Car Solutions workshop, Mangalore, India

Bliss Unisex Salon, Mangalore, India.

Designed 3d models for UK based architectural firm for exterior designs and landscaping purposes and other residential and commercial spaces.

May 2015 - 2016

Interior Designer (Internship)

Alva Associates

- 1. Hands on works, sketching, 3D Visualization, Graphic Designing, site supervision and planning.
- 2. Trained under Architects, Designers and site supervisors while persuing my studies.
- 3. Worked on several residential and commercial spaces.

Major Projects designed and supervised for:

Inland Windsors Apartment, Mangalore, India. Planet SKS Apartment, Mangalore, India. Maurishka Palace, Mangalore, India. Village Restaurant, Mangalore, India. Inland Indoor Office Spaces, Mangalore, India

May 2013 - 2016

Tour Guide and Hub Manager (Part Time)

Globe Travels

- 1. Worked as a tour guide and hub manager for cruise ships travellers which is occuring in seasonal months every year.
- 2. Travelling and guiding around the states in India with forgieners from Germany, Italy, France and USA.
- 3. Managed schedules for the tours